

Frankton Community Association Inc. Monthly Meeting

Date/Time 19th February 2020 7 30pm1 Meeting called to order by Ella Zhang

In Attendance

Ella Zhang, (chair) Peter Jackson, Kirsty Sharpe, Russell Thoms,

Apologies

Bruce Cunningham, Glyn Lewers, Alexa Forbes, Kate Law, Don Wallace

Sustained

Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 20th November 2019 were taken as read and approved.

M-Kirsty S- Ella

Matters arising:

- Still awaiting report on Frankton Beach from Erin

Correspondence

IN

QLDC notifications regarding meeting schedules and agendas

QLDC press releases which are publicly reported on in various media

QLDC Invitation to Quarterly Community Association catchup.

WAY TO GO Invitation to workshop

Martin Jenkins Invitation to focus Group on Queenstown Airport

ORC Addendum to Public Transport Plan Lake Wakatipu

Matters arising

1. Ella attended the Martin Jenkins workshop 0n 18 February which is part of the consultation project and was commissioned by QLDC on QAC's air noise boundary expansion. The selected community groups got invited to 6x different workshops, the list of involved groups is attached. She feelsl community groups are well represented along with business community and key stakeholders. FCA were only given a few days' notice prior to the date of workshop. There were 6x community representatives at our workshop: Frankton, Kelvin Heights, Arrowtown, Lake Hayes & Shotover country, Glenorchy and Jacks point. Martin Jenkins's two senior consultants led the meeting. We are to be provided with the PPTof Martin Jenkins presentation at this workshop which she requested. It was evident that there was a very strong and united voice from different community groups to oppose the airport expansion. This was

noted by the consultants. We had a group activity to give our opinions on the positive and negative impacts of the potential airport expansion. She believes all participants at the workshop understand the economic benefits but are deeply concerned about the negative impact of airport expansion. The top two negative impacts were unanimously agreed as the noise and pressure on current infrastructure. We were also given four different scenarios of Airport expansion to rate based on economic, social and environmental impacts as well as the overall impact on our community. We were given a sheet with some key data and the proposed four scenarios. These four scenarios were proposed by QLDC and QAC. We were also given the opportunity to propose the 5th scenario if none of the four given scenarios meets our expectation. The given four scenarios were strongly criticised by majority of community representatives and also led to the discussion on credibility of Martin Jenkin's involvement as well as the perception of this consultation project. Martin Jenkins will present the findings after 6x workshop to QLDC by March, and QLDC will make the ultimate decision on the future of QAC expansion. Due to limited number of attendees invited to these workshops, there is an online survey available from 20 Feb to 11 March to public to share thoughts on QLDC's website. Here is the link.

- https://www.surveygizmo.com/s3/5461219/Independent-Economic-and-Social-Impact-Assessment-of-Future-Airport-Development-copy
- 2. Peter will attend Workshop 5 "WAYTOGO" on 18th March (Subsequent note) he cannot make the whole day so we are still looking for attendees from 1100am to 300pm

Financial Report

1. Current balance of account - \$10,770.67 as at 17 February 2020.

Frankton Beach Upgrade

At the November meeting Erin advised that she would email the new plans to all committee members as soon as they were available. The project was still going through the QLDC process.

Queenstown Airport

Refer matters arising from Correspondence - above

Community Group meeting

Next meeting to be held on Tuesday 25th February 2020.

General Business

- 1. Ella advised that her employers (DQ) had perceived a conflict of interest if she remained as a spokesperson on behalf of FCA. She was happy to carry on as a committee member with responsibilities for marketing etc.
- 2. After discussion ELLA ZHANG agreed to step down as Chairperson and Peter Jackson agreed to fill the gap until the next annual meeting in May 2020,
- 3. Kirsty said that Project Queenstown (We Love Wakatipu) set up by Cath Gilmour is looking for a FCA representative. Kirsty agreed to do this.
- 4. Ella spoke about the need to continue with our marketing of the FCA. Agreed that we should continue with the website but maybe refine it to make it more user friendly to residents. She will

- update the Facebook page and link this with Instagram. Ella now has 'administration rights' to our page and will put links on Queenstown trading sites etc.
- 5. It was agreed that we would allocate up to \$500 towards costs incurred to set up a proper facebook and Instagram page. **M** Kirsty **S** Russell
- 6. The schedule of meeting dates for 2020 has been posted on the website.
- 7. The annual meeting is set down for Wednesday 20 May at the St Margarets Hall.
- 8. Plans for this and a possible guest speaker will be discussed at the next committee meeting on **Wednesday 18 March 2020**

Meeting Closure

The meeting closed at 915pm

Next meeting: Wednesday 18 March 2020